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TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Tracy Jensen, Human Resources Committee Chair
SUBJECT: Agenda Item:F3

Meeting Date: March 16, 2018

Item Description: January 10, 2018 Human Resources Committee Chair Report

The discussion at the January HR Committee meeting focused on the HR Dashboard and on EHR
staffing. Oversight of HR systems is facilitated by the establishment of the HR Dashboard. The
Dashboard is intended to provide robust, timely information about hiring and employment transitions.
A summary of the dashboard standards is attached. (apologies for the cut/paste)

The HR Committee is particularly interested in improving AHS visibility among regional healthcare
organizations. We have also focused on stability to reduce turnover in the first 5 years of
employment. To that end Committee members are leamning about the ethnicity and residence of new
hires and other issues including:

++ ensure that new employees receive education/information throughout the onboarding process.
++ provide data to committee on new graduates versus experienced hires.

Trustees learned that employees have several venues to share confidential information: the AHS
compliance hotline, incident reporting system, and labor relations.

The HR VP discussed the changes that legalized marijuana will have on the hiring and drug testing
process stating that they have work to do to update the impacted policies.

Trustees expressed concerns about competition within the organization to work on the Epic transition
or get phased out as positions changed. Mr. Redmond said they were trying to identify internal
people to fill the positions and there could be some competition. The EHR transition goal is to be
locally focused sand although it is likely that some IT staff will not be transitioned to the EPIC system
there would be other jobs available for the majority of displaced employees.
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